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Sheppard, Terri

From: Sheppard, Terri

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 10:42 AM

To: 'jgavarrete@miami.edu'; 'c.blair1@miami.edu'

Subject: re: 5665 Ponce de Leon Blvd.

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf

Good morning, 

 

Please see attached Notice of Violation for the above address for BL-16-12-6509.  The permit needs to be re-activated, 

inspections called for and the permit closed out. 

 

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Regards, 

 

Terri Sheppard 

Field Supervisor 

Code Enforcement Division 

427 Biltmore Way, Suite 100 

Coral Gables, FL  33134 

(305) 460-5239 

(305) 460-5348 fax 

tsheppard@coralgables.com 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: ce-adm@coralgables.com <ce-adm@coralgables.com>  

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 10:23 AM 

To: Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com> 

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer 

 

 

 

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer. 

 

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 

 

Multifunction Printer Location:   

Device Name: 427CE1FL-8070A  

 

 

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com 


